

KAREN VANDONSEL

ABOUT ME . . .

I have been working in web site design on a part-time basis since 2003, specializing primarily in equine businesses just starting their web presence (local large animal veterinarians, farriers, etc.). At the same time, I have been working in photography locally for the past 10 years, primarily in canine and equine sporting events. My photographs have been featured in locally published annual calendars.

SKILLS . . .

Logo creation, Photography, Photo Retouching, Site Mapping, Creative Development, Wire Frames, Technical and Copy Writing, Search Engine Optimization and Management, Web Coding (HTML, SGML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash ActionScript)

SOFTWARE . . .

Operating System: Windows

Graphic: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, FireWorks, Freehand

Website: Dreamweaver, GoLive, Flash, Visio, WebCEO

Other: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Acrobat Distiller

EDUCATION:

- | | |
|-----------------------|--|
| 2007 – Future | Sessions.edu Online School of Design, New York, NY
Certificate of Digital Arts |
| April 11, 2007 | Web CEO University Online Professional SEM Training and Certification
Professional Search Engine Marketer Certification |
| 2005 – Present | Sessions.edu Online School of Design, New York, NY
Earning Master Certificate of Web Design |
| May 1993 | University of North Florida, Jacksonville, FL. . .
Bachelor of Business Administration, Accounting (minor, History) |

EXPERIENCE:

- | | |
|-----------------------|--|
| 2003 – Present | iSite Web Services Web Hosting & Web Designs
Web design on a part-time basis for local small equine businesses. |
| 1997 – Present | Kelly's Photo Shoppe
Landscape, seascape and sporting photography services for local businesses and families. |
| 1979 – Present | Employed with the Internal Revenue Service in Jacksonville, FL.
Various statistical analysis and database creation. Research and author the Internal Revenue Manual using SGML. |